
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

SCF Vision: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community.

2



  AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 & TEAMs 

April 1, 2025    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -   Chris Wellman

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson

4. President’s  Report   -  President Gregory

5. Mission Moment  -  Business Department Overview  -   Kristen Zaborski

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of February 25, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 
Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 
Exhibit C: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report February 2025  -   Page  13 
Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report February 2025   -  Page  15 
Exhibit E: Minutes of March 6, 2025  TSI Advisory Committee Meeting  16 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit F: Monthly Financial Report  Jan. 2025   -  Page  19 
Exhibit G: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Dec. 2024   #21-26       -     Page  24 
Exhibit H: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Jan. 2025  -  Page 30 
Exhibit I: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Jan. 2025   -  Page 32 
Exhibit J: Monthly Financial Report  Feb.  2025   -  Page 33  
Exhibit K: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Feb. 2024   #27-30     -     Page  38 
Exhibit L: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Feb. 2025  -  Page 42  
Exhibit M: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Feb. 2025   -  Page  44 
Exhibit N: Property Disposals  -    Page  45 
Exhibit O: Grant No. 25-02  NJCAA Foundation Sport Opportunity  - Cross Country    -   Page 48 

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -    Chris Wellman
Exhibit P:  Project List  -  Page 50

9. Old Business

10. New Business
• Presidents Goals

                                                                 3



 

 
 
 

11. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes  
 
 

12.  Board Comments 
 
 
13. Board Adjournment 

 

                                                                 4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: February 25, 2025  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on February 25, 2025  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson,  Mike Fuller,  Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, Mark 
Goodson, Ryan Moore, and Britt Riner. 

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Julie Jakway, Dr. Ryan Hale,  
Dr. Brittany Nielsen, and Chris Wellman, Interim Provost Dr. Patrica Rand, and General Counsel Steve 
Prouty.   

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
SCF Faculty member, Jennifer Bieselin, made public comment on academic excellence. Ms. Bieselin
shared student stories and invited the members of the Board and SCF Administration to attend one
of her Speech classes.
SCF Faculty member, Phillip Travis, made public comment on inspiring passion for education.  Mr.
Travis invited the members of the Board and SCF Administration to attend one of his History classes.
SCF Faculty member, Robert Shollar, made public comment in support of SCF Faculty. Mr. Shollar
introduced himself and shared his story of going from SCF Student to SCF Faculty. Mr. Shollar invited
the members of the Board and SCF Administration to attend one of his Math classes.
SCF Faculty member, Linda McKeag, made public comment on faculty compensation and invited the
members of the Board and SCF Administration to attend any of her classes.
SCF Faculty member, Katherine Bzura, made public comment on sharing her passion for art, making
connections, and transformation. Ms. Bzura invited the members of the Board and SCF
Administration to attend one of her Art classes.

4. President’s Report
President Gregory thanked  Faculty for sharing their stories. The President highlighted the
numerous legislative priorities meetings that took place in the month of February.  President
Gregory reiterated SCF’s three priorities: $17 million recurring funding, for SCF to be funded equally
in the Florida College System;  $9 million, the final installment, for the Parrish campus;  $7 million
for the SCF Venice campus for a new SCF Collegiate School building.
President Gregory gave a huge shout-out to the coordinators of the Inauguration and thanked the
Trustees for their participation and support.  The President shared his vision of  “Higher  and
Faster.”  Explaining his goal for SCF to  increase the graduations rates,  and  to shorten the length of
time it takes to graduate a student.

Exhibit A

                                                                 5



5. Mission Moment   -  Business and Technology Faculty,  Jason Reed
Mr. Reed provided the Board of Trustees with an overview of the SCF Computer and Technology
Program, the degrees and certificates students can achieve through the program. Mr. Reed
highlighted the program’s Faculty and the real-life experience they bring to the classroom.

6. Enrollment & Retention   -   Dr. Ryan Hale & Dr. Brittany Nielsen
Dr. Hale gave the Trustee an update on SCF enrollment and trends for Fall 2024.
Dr. Nielsen shared enrollment data for Spring 2025 and SCF recruitment activities.

7. Fund Accounting
Ms. Jakway delivered a presentation on SCF’s various funds – the resources and the restrictions.

8. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of January 28, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: SCFCS Annual Accountability Report   -  Page 13 

Exhibit D: SCFCS Out of Country Travel Requests -  Page 31 

Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report January 2025   -  Page 37 

After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent 
Agenda, Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

9. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit F: Monthly Financial Report  Dec. 2024  -  Page  38 

Exhibit G: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Dec. 2024   #19 - 20     -     Page 43 

Exhibit H: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Dec. 2024 -  Page 45 

Exhibit I: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Dec. 2024  -  Page 47 

Exhibit J: Property Disposals  -    Page  48 

 After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

10. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Chris Wellman
Exhibit K:  Project List  -  Page 50

11. Public Notice, Public Hearing and Final Action for Revised Rule   – Board Chair
Synopsis of Pending Rule Revions  for Final Action  -   Mr. Prouty
Exhibit L:  Appointment of Personnel No. 6HX14-2.06    -   Page 51
Mr. Prouty provided the Board with an explanation of the rule revisions.
Mr. Thomson opened the meeting to public comment.  There being no public comment, Mr.
Thomson closed the public hearing. After due discussion and consideration,  Ms. Collins motioned
to approve Exhibit L,  Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

                                                                 6



12. SCF Foundation Update  -   Cassandra Holmes
Ms. Holmes provided the Trustees with an SCF Foundation update and invited Trustees to attend
the April 5th Evening Under the Stars event.

13. Old Business
None

14. New Business
None

15. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. DiDomenico commented on the faculty public comments being very impactful.
Mr. Fuller shared that he thought Jason’s presentation was very helpful and he would like to
continue to see faculty / program presentations at future meetings.
Ms. Collins applauded Jason’s presentation.
Ms. Riner echoed the previous comments and added how impressed she was with the student
speaker at the inauguration dinner.
Mr. Moore congratulated President Gregory on his inauguration.
Mr. Moore agreed that the program presentations are very meaningful and helpful.
Mr. Thomson praised the inauguration event and the teamwork that made it happen.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

  Rod Thomson,  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                                 7



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

16
34

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
21

/2
5

1/
21

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
23

/2
5

1/
23

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
50

4
TO

P 
- A

ct
iv

e 
Th

re
at

2/
28

/2
5

2/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

Pa
tt

en
16

50
5

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 1
1/

29
/2

5
1/

29
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

7
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 - 
Le

ve
l 3

1/
28

/2
5

1/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

50
8

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 4
2/

21
/2

5
2/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

9
TO

P 
- S

to
p 

th
e 

Bl
ee

d
2/

28
/2

5
2/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
W

ar
dm

an
16

51
3

TO
P 

- R
es

pe
ct

 in
 th

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

3/
21

/2
5

3/
21

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

W
ill

ia
m

s
16

51
6

TO
P 

- C
PR

1/
15

/2
5

1/
15

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

W
ar

dm
an

16
51

7
TO

P 
- C

PR
3/

12
/2

5
3/

12
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

ar
dm

an
16

51
8

TO
P 

- S
er

vi
ce

 A
ni

m
al

s 1
01

3/
26

/2
5

3/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

La
ke

y

16
52

5
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TE

R-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f 3
 - 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Be

ch
to

l

16
52

6
TO

P 
- S

CF
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

o 
M

uc
h 

M
or

e 
Th

an
 B

oo
ks

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ha
w

ki
ns

16
52

8
TO

P 
- C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4/
2/

25
4/

2/
25

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

16
52

9
TO

P 
- A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 In
st

itu
tio

na
l E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p-

by
-S

te
p 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e

16
53

0
TO

P 
- C

oa
ch

in
g 

fo
r P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
- S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
53

1
TO

P 
- A

n 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 S
tu

de
nt

 V
et

er
an

/M
ili

ta
ry

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

2/
26

/2
5

2/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

El
ki

ns

16
53

6
TO

P 
- C

ha
ng

e 
Yo

ur
 A

tt
itu

de
 &

 C
ha

ng
e 

Yo
ur

 L
ife

1/
16

/2
5

1/
16

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
56

0
TO

P 
- W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iff
ic

ul
t P

eo
pl

e 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 
TR

AC
K

2/
13

/2
5

3/
6/

25
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

G
ut

m
an

n

16
56

1
TO

P 
- A

.I.
 in

 th
e 

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
: G

et
tin

g 
Fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 C

ha
tG

PT
 a

nd
 

G
oo

gl
e 

G
em

in
i

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Bu

tu
lis

16
56

2
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 F
or

m
ul

as
 &

 F
ilt

er
in

g
3/

7/
25

3/
7/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

De
vi

ne
16

56
3

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 P

iv
ot

 T
ab

le
s &

 M
ac

ro
s

3/
7/

25
3/

7/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
De

vi
ne

16
56

4
TO

P 
- W

ho
's 

W
ho

 a
t S

CF
 - 

Be
yo

nd
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

re
di

t
4/

3/
25

4/
3/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
N

ils
so

n
16

56
5

TO
P 

- S
M

AR
T 

G
oa

ls:
 H

ow
 to

 A
ch

ie
ve

 M
or

e 
w

ith
 L

es
s

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e
16

56
6

TO
P 

- C
an

va
3/

18
/2

5
3/

18
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Li
nk

16
56

7
TO

P 
- C

re
at

in
g 

a 
Cu

ltu
re

 o
f C

ar
e

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

M
cN

ei
l

16
56

8
TO

P 
- O

ffi
ce

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

10
1

1/
15

/2
5

1/
15

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Sm

ith

16
56

9
TO

P 
- T

ea
m

w
or

k,
 T

ru
st

, a
nd

 E
m

pa
th

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
2/

19
/2

5
2/

19
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Di
as

io

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

Exhibit B

                                                                 8



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
57

0
TO

P 
- K

ey
bo

ar
di

ng
 to

 T
yp

e 
Fa

st
er

, C
or

re
ct

ly
, a

nd
 A

cc
ur

at
el

y
2/

5/
25

2/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ed

16
58

3
Fi

na
l P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(E
LP

)
2/

12
/2

5
2/

12
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Ro
th

16
59

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1/
7/

25
1/

7/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

8
TO

P 
- S

ha
re

Po
in

t D
ee

p 
Di

ve
2/

4/
25

2/
4/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Pa

sc
al

e
16

60
9

O
ve

rc
om

in
g 

O
bs

ta
cl

es
: A

da
pt

in
g 

&
 H

an
dl

in
g 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
3/

5/
25

3/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

M
ar

co
16

61
0

Ca
re

er
Ed

ge
  -

 A
ll 

In
du

st
rie

s C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
1/

15
/2

5
1/

29
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
M

ar
co

16
66

9
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
2/

1/
25

2/
1/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
67

5
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

tr
at

eg
ie

s f
or

 S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l R

et
ire

m
en

t
1/

28
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$8

9.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Du
nl

ap
16

67
7

AI
 W

eb
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
2/

3/
25

5/
28

/2
5

$5
,5

00
.0

0
Ho

dg
e

16
67

8
Cy

be
rs

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 C

lo
ud

 C
om

pu
tin

g 
Bo

ot
ca

m
p

2/
3/

25
5/

28
/2

5
$5

,5
00

.0
0

O
rt

iz
16

69
4

Co
m

pT
IA

 S
ec

ur
ity

+ 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n
1/

15
/2

5
5/

7/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Se
ym

or
e

16
69

5
Py

th
on

 C
od

in
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
1/

13
/2

5
3/

12
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
69

6
W

or
dP

re
ss

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Ed

ito
r

1/
13

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
69

7
U

X/
U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
op

er
1/

14
/2

5
3/

6/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
69

8
AW

S 
Cl

ou
d 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

1/
14

/2
5

3/
6/

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

Lo
ns

et
h

16
69

9
Ja

va
Sc

rip
t C

od
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

1/
13

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Ta

yl
or

16
70

0
Ja

va
 O

ra
cl

e 
Fu

nd
am

en
ta

ls
1/

14
/2

5
3/

6/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Ba

gl
ey

16
70

4
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Co
nc

er
t)

1/
7/

25
2/

8/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

16
70

5
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(M

ar
ch

 C
on

ce
rt

)
2/

11
/2

5
3/

8/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

16
70

6
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(A

pr
il 

Co
nc

er
t)

3/
11

/2
5

4/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Cl
ea

ry
16

71
8

SC
F 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 B

oo
t C

am
p

2/
7/

25
2/

7/
25

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Du

dl
ey

16
72

2
CP

R 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
1/

28
/2

5
1/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

16
73

8
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y
1/

28
/2

5
2/

4/
25

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Po
pe

16
73

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

2/
18

/2
5

2/
18

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

0
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y
1/

30
/2

5
2/

6/
25

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Po
pe

16
74

1
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

3/
25

/2
5

3/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

3
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

3/
27

/2
5

3/
27

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

4
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

4/
22

/2
5

4/
22

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

5
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

4/
24

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
76

7
Ce

rt
ifi

ed
 P

er
so

na
l T

ra
in

er
 (H

yb
rid

)
3/

29
/2

5
5/

10
/2

5
$8

99
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e,
 S

CF
 L

ak
ew

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
), 

Zo
om

W
.I.

T.
S.

16
77

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 1

 (B
ra

de
nt

on
)

1/
14

/2
5

2/
27

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sc
hl

et
er

16
79

0
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Co

ch
ra

n

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                 9



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
79

1
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

3/
19

/2
5

3/
19

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
79

3
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

2/
12

/2
5

2/
12

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
30

0)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

79
5

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
1/

21
/2

5
1/

28
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
79

6
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

1/
23

/2
5

1/
30

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

79
7

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4/

8/
25

4/
15

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

79
8

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4/

10
/2

5
4/

17
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
80

3
O

nl
in

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
3

3/
29

/2
5

3/
29

/2
5

$2
9.

00
TB

D

16
80

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

3/
10

/2
5

4/
25

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
TB

D

16
80

5
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
Co

nf
id

en
ce

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
1

2/
1/

25
2/

1/
25

$2
9.

00
Sc

hl
et

er

16
80

6
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (B
ra

de
nt

on
)

3/
11

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

W
oo

d

16
80

7
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

2:
 S

ub
je

ct
 a

nd
 V

er
b 

Ag
re

em
en

t
3/

1/
25

3/
1/

25
$2

9.
00

Sc
hl

et
er

16
80

8
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

4:
 V

er
b 

Te
ns

es
4/

26
/2

5
4/

26
/2

5
$2

9.
00

TB
D

16
80

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

2/
6/

25
2/

6/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

30
0)

De
vi

ne
16

81
0

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
3/

25
/2

5
3/

25
/2

5
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

81
1

Co
m

pu
te

r B
as

ic
s

2/
25

/2
5

2/
25

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

2/
19

/2
5

2/
19

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

4/
22

/2
5

4/
22

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

7
M

us
ic

 T
he

at
re

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
81

8
G

ui
ta

r E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Hi

nd
m

ar
sh

16
82

0
Ja

zz
 C

om
bo

1/
6/

25
4/

23
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Ca
rn

ey
16

82
1

Ja
zz

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Ca

rn
ey

16
82

2
Ch

am
be

r C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

3
Co

nc
er

t C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

4
Sy

m
ph

on
ic

 B
an

d
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
5

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Sy

m
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
1/

8/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
6

St
ag

e 
M

ov
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
Ac

to
r

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

14
)

Sc
hl

ac
ht

er
16

82
7

Ac
tin

g 
II

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Sc
hl

ac
ht

er
16

83
1

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1/
7/

25
6/

24
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
83

2
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 P

ro
ce

du
re

s
1/

13
/2

5
1/

13
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Au

st
in

16
83

3
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
1/

22
/2

5
1/

22
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                 10



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
83

5
Pr

iv
at

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 4

0-
Ho

ur
 C

ou
rs

e
3/

22
/2

5
3/

30
/2

5
$3

95
.0

0
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
80

0)
Jo

ne
s

16
83

6
Cr

ea
tiv

e 
Co

di
ng

 W
ith

 G
am

e 
De

sig
n

1/
14

/2
5

5/
13

/2
5

$1
70

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
G

ro
ul

x
16

83
7

3D
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Fa

br
ic

at
io

n
1/

16
/2

5
5/

15
/2

5
$1

70
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

G
ro

ul
x

16
84

3
In

 P
er

so
n 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s A
ss

oc
ia

te
 P

re
-L

ic
en

sin
g

4/
14

/2
5

6/
23

/2
5

$4
49

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Re

pa
ss

y
16

84
6

St
re

ss
 It

's 
Yo

ur
 S

up
er

po
w

er
1/

17
/2

5
1/

17
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Jo

hn
so

n
16

84
7

St
re

ss
 It

's 
Yo

ur
 S

up
er

po
w

er
2/

6/
25

2/
6/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Jo

hn
so

n
16

84
8

Ti
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 T
op

 P
er

fo
rm

er
s

3/
20

/2
5

3/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Du

dl
ey

16
84

9
Ti

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 T

op
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s
4/

11
/2

5
4/

11
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Du
dl

ey
16

85
0

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

- B
N

I L
at

in
1/

7/
25

1/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

87
0

FI
RS

T 
LE

G
O

 L
ea

gu
e 

20
25

 R
eg

io
na

l C
ha

m
pi

on
sh

ip
1/

18
/2

5
1/

18
/2

5
$1

50
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e
Ba

gl
ey

16
87

1
FI

RS
T 

LE
G

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
Re

gi
on

al
 E

xp
lo

re
 F

es
tiv

al
2/

22
/2

5
2/

22
/2

5
$4

5.
00

O
ff-

sit
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

89
0

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
 (S

pa
ni

sh
)

3/
8/

25
3/

8/
25

$5
5.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Ce

st
er

o
16

89
1

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
3/

15
/2

5
3/

15
/2

5
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Do

ra
n

16
89

2
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$5
5.

00
Zo

om
Do

ra
n

16
89

3
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$5
5.

00
Zo

om
Do

ra
n

16
89

5
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 D
an

ce
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
14

)
Bu

rn
et

te
16

89
8

FI
RS

T 
LE

G
O

 L
ea

gu
e 

Ch
al

le
ng

e 
To

ur
na

m
en

t
1/

4/
25

1/
25

/2
5

$7
5.

00
O

ff-
sit

e
Ba

gl
ey

16
89

9
Ex

ce
l 1

1/
21

/2
5

1/
21

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
0

Ex
ce

l 2
2/

18
/2

5
2/

18
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

1
W

or
d 

1
3/

4/
25

3/
4/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

2
Ex

ce
l 1

4/
3/

25
4/

3/
25

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
3

Ex
ce

l 2
4/

24
/2

5
4/

24
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

6
Li

fe
 E

qu
ili

br
iu

m
1/

30
/2

5
1/

30
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

N
el

so
n-

Pa
lm

er
16

90
9

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

- B
N

I L
at

in
2/

4/
25

2/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

91
0

Ke
yn

ot
e

1/
17

/2
5

1/
17

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Cr

en
et

i

16
91

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: D

ev
el

op
in

g 
Ex

ce
pt

io
na

l C
us

to
m

er
 

Se
rv

ic
e

4/
8/

25
4/

8/
25

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Du

dl
ey

16
91

8
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 T

op
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s
4/

24
/2

5
4/

24
/2

5
$7

9.
00

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Du
dl

ey

16
92

0
So

ci
al

 C
on

fid
en

ce
 M

in
i-W

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ith

 A
ut

ism
, A

nx
ie

ty
, A

DH
D

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$1
30

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Ro

th

16
94

2
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- B

N
I L

at
in

3/
4/

25
6/

24
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
94

3
He

al
th

y 
Ea

tin
g 

fo
r H

ea
lth

y 
Li

vi
ng

 - 
Fa

st
, F

re
sh

, a
nd

 F
la

vo
rf

ul
2/

11
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
G

ar
ci

a

16
94

4
Fi

rs
t W

at
ch

, F
irs

t T
ru

st
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

St
ro

ng
er

 T
ea

m
s T

hr
ou

gh
 C

le
ar

 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
3/

10
/2

5
3/

10
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

M
ar

co

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                 11



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
94

5
In

st
an

t I
ns

ig
ht

 fo
r I

ns
ta

nt
 R

ap
po

rt
4/

16
/2

5
4/

16
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Br
es

le
r

16
94

6
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 - 
Le

ve
l 2

2/
19

/2
5

2/
19

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

94
7

CD
CA

-W
RE

B-
CI

TA
 T

es
tin

g 
Si

te
 F

ee
4/

30
/2

5
4/

30
/2

5
$1

25
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
2)

*
16

95
2

Po
w

er
Po

in
t 1

3/
19

/2
5

3/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

95
3

Po
w

er
Po

in
t 1

3/
19

/2
5

3/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

95
4

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t
2/

28
/2

5
4/

18
/2

5
$2

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Sm
ith

16
95

6
FA

A 
Pa

rt
 1

07
 U

AS
 D

ro
ne

 S
af

et
y

3/
22

/2
5

3/
22

/2
5

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
95

7
Ja

va
Sc

rip
t C

od
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

3/
24

/2
5

5/
21

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Ta

yl
or

16
95

8
Py

th
on

 C
od

in
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
3/

24
/2

5
5/

21
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
95

9
W

or
dP

re
ss

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Ed

ito
r

3/
24

/2
5

5/
21

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
96

1
AW

S 
Cl

ou
d 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

3/
25

/2
5

5/
22

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ns
et

h
16

97
0

U
X/

U
I W

eb
 D

ev
el

op
er

3/
25

/2
5

5/
22

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
97

2
AW

S 
AI

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

3/
24

/2
5

5/
21

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ns
et

h
16

97
3

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
4/

25
/2

5
4/

25
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Du

dl
ey

16
98

7
FA

A 
Pa

rt
 1

07
 U

AS
 D

ro
ne

 S
af

et
y

4/
26

/2
5

4/
26

/2
5

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
98

8
Co

di
ng

 in
 A

I S
pe

ci
al

ist
 (P

yt
ho

n)
3/

25
/2

5
5/

22
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
99

0
M

ed
ite

rr
an

ea
n 

Cu
isi

ne
 D

in
ne

r
4/

23
/2

5
4/

23
/2

5
$9

9.
00

Pi
ne

ap
pl

e 
Ki

tc
he

n 
Di

nn
er

 T
he

at
er

*
16

99
2

In
du

lg
en

t D
es

se
rt

 M
ak

in
g

4/
16

/2
5

4/
16

/2
5

$7
5.

00
Pi

ne
ap

pl
e 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Di
nn

er
 T

he
at

er
*

16
99

5
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- C

ity
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 - 
Hi

rin
g 

Ev
en

t
3/

21
/2

5
5/

6/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

99
6

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

- C
ity

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 - 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

4/
14

/2
5

6/
6/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

17
00

6
SQ

L 
Co

di
ng

 D
at

a 
An

al
yt

ic
s

3/
24

/2
5

5/
19

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
O

nl
in

e 
or

 H
yb

rid
Ba

gl
ey

17
01

2
Co

m
pu

te
r T

ut
or

in
g

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$1
70

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                 12



Title: Curriculum Revision 

Background: 

RECOMMENDATION TO 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

MANATEE-SARASOTA 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

To ensure that the requirements are current and responsive to student needs, the Curriculum Development and Review 

Committee has acted on requests from various departments to revise selected courses and programs, and to establish 

new courses and programs. 

Objective: 

To approve actions of the Curriculum Development and Review Committee and the recommendations of the President 

to manage curriculum changes as necessary. 

Legal Authority: 

Rule 6HX14-1.07 Responsibility and Authority of the President 

Recommendation: 

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the recommendations of the Curriculum Development 

and Review Committee to establish/revise/delete programs and courses as described. (See Attachment) 

{!J=f2. e
�rim Provost 

?/ii:;� 

Date 

Date 

Chair, District Board of Trustees Date 

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR April 1, 2025 Page 1 

Exhibit C

                                                                 13



                                                                 14



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts

Te
rri

 C
am

pa
gn

a
02

/1
1/

20
25

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
, W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

Ai
sl

ey
 D

uk
as

02
/1

7/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 N

ew
 S

tu
de

nt
En

ro
llm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

Yu
ri 

D
a 

R
os

a 
M

ot
a

02
/1

7/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ve
ni

ce

La
ur

a 
Sy

ko
ra

02
/1

7/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Le

ad
, A

dm
is

si
on

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ve
ni

ce

Vi
rg

in
ia

 M
ar

te
ll

02
/2

4/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

pe
ci

al
is

t
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Br

ad
en

to
n

St
ef

fa
ny

 W
at

er
s

02
/2

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

C
lin

ic
al

 F
ac

ul
ty

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

C
hr

is
tin

e 
R

oc
k

02
/0

6/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Te

st
in

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

Te
st

in
g 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

G
in

el
le

 S
te

w
ar

t 
02

/1
2/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
C

lin
ic

al
 F

ac
ul

ty
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Exhibit D

                                                                 15



Exhibit E

                                                                 16



                                                                 17



                                                                 18



 Page 1 of 3 

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – January 2025 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of January 31, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 6% over Other Student Fees 
reported through January of last year. This is mainly due to a decrease in repeat course 
fees and self-supporting program tuition fees. Support from Local Government 
increased by 19% over Support from Local Government through January of last year. 
This increase is due to earlier invoicing of dual enrollment in the current year. State 
Support decreased by 2% over State Support through January of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 5% higher as compared to last 
January.  Services expenses increased 53% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 39% compared to January of last year.  Services expenses increased 
mainly due to the timing of insurance payments and increased contractual services. 
Materials and Supplies increase are due to an increase in data software and minor 
equipment purchases in the current year.  Other Current Charges increased by 20% 
compared to the same category through January of last year.  This increase is mainly 
due to higher fundable fee waivers. 

With this year 58% complete, personnel costs are at 51% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this 
time of year of 49%. Current expenses represent 47% of the amount budgeted, higher 
than the three-year average of 39% this time of year. 

Exhibit F

                                                                 19



 Page 2 of 3 

In summary, with the year 58% complete: 

 
• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 61% of the Adjusted Budget, which is flat 

compared with the three-year average of 61% this time of year.  

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 54% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher 
than the three-year average of 47% for this time of year. 

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a 
percentage of budget basis. 

 
 

 
Baccalaureate Programs 

 

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date 
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of January 31, 2025. 
 
Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% lower compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 6% over Other Student Fees 
reported through January of last year. This is mainly due to an increase in repeat course 
fees.  
 
In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 4% higher compared to last 
January.  Services expenses decreased 61% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 22% compared to January of last year.  Services expenses decreased 
mainly due to a decrease in accreditation fees. Materials and Supplies increase are due 
to an increase in e-resources licenses library expenses.  Other Current Charges 
increased compared to the same category through January of last year due to 
increased fundable fee waivers. 
 
With this year 58% complete, revenue is 68% of the amount budgeted for the current 
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 72%.   Overall expenses are 
50% of the actual budgeted amount compared to 46% three-year average with 
personnel costs at 50% of the amount budgeted for the current year, which is higher 
compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 46%. Current expenses 
represent 51% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of 39% this 
time of year. 
  

                                                                 20



 Page 3 of 3 

 
Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

 
Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of January 31, 2025, totaled $3,361,843 compared to the three-year average of 
$2,978,584. Support from Local Government is $2,686,114 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,610,832 for this time of year. State Support is $398,149 compared to the 
three-year average of $229,414 for this time of year. Federal Support is $201,730 
compared to the three-year average of $80,008 for this time of year. This change is due 
to the last submission for ESSER III grant.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at 
this time.  Other Revenue is $75,850 compared to the three-year average of $58,331 for 
this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal 
year. 
 
Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,484,940, with Personnel 
totaling $1,712,514, Current Expense totaling $538,049 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $234,377 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $2,430,716, $1,603,593, $556,824, and $270,299, respectively, for this time of year.  
 
On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 74% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 62% for this time of year. Total Expense is 48% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 45% for this time of year.  
 
 

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 
 
Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
January 31, 2025, totaled $1,842,909 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,336,849. Support from Local Government is $1,732,578 compared to the three-year 
average of $1,270,351 for this time of year. State Support is $91,627 compared to the 
three-year average of $57,665. Federal Support is $2,296 compared to the three-year 
average of $(2,306) for this time of year.  This change is due to accruing ESSER grants 
funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $16,408 compared to the three-year average of $11,139 for this time of 
year.  
 
Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $994,778, with Personnel totaling 
$778,584, Current Expense totaling $210,465 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$5,729 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year averages of 
$1,100,053, $725,155, $195,595, and $179,303, respectively, for this time of year.  
  
On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 70% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 56% for this time of year. Total Expense is 39% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 44% for this time of year.  

                                                                 21



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,8

35
,0

60
13

,8
35

,0
60

11
,9

50
,7

34
86

%
13

,6
79

,1
70

13
,6

79
,1

70
11

,7
76

,7
02

86
%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
95

0,
85

8
3,

97
0,

85
8

2,
56

5,
79

8
65

%
3,

67
8,

12
1

3,
67

8,
12

1
2,

72
3,

73
0

74
%

-6
%

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

44
7,

86
1

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

62
2,

64
5

11
2%

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

34
3,

34
7

1,
36

5,
60

5
10

2%
19

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
35

,5
79

,9
24

33
,8

71
,2

48
18

,6
26

,1
84

55
%

35
,9

99
,1

52
35

,9
99

,1
52

18
,9

16
,8

32
53

%
-2

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
3,

02
6,

00
0

3,
02

6,
00

0
10

0,
55

4
3%

26
,0

00
3,

87
6,

00
0

29
3,

23
2

8%
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
97

7,
36

4
97

7,
36

4
61

4,
16

5
63

%
82

7,
66

5
82

7,
66

5
63

4,
08

4
77

%
-3

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
1,

17
3,

32
0

1,
17

3,
32

0
54

5,
74

3
47

%
47

6,
54

4
50

2,
54

4
52

8,
25

6
10

5%
3%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

27
5,

26
8

27
7,

76
8

(1
,0

01
)

29
6,

54
8

29
6,

54
8

(1
)

0%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

60
,2

65
,6

55
58

,5
79

,4
79

36
,0

24
,8

22
61

%
56

,3
26

,5
47

60
,2

02
,5

47
36

,2
38

,4
41

60
%

-1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
60

,2
65

,6
55

58
,5

79
,4

79
36

,0
24

,8
22

61
%

56
,3

26
,5

47
60

,2
02

,5
47

36
,2

38
,4

41
60

%
-1

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
26

,9
59

,7
40

27
,2

65
,1

59
14

,2
60

,7
96

52
%

25
,1

65
,6

69
25

,1
69

,6
69

13
,7

37
,0

58
55

%
4%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
74

4,
61

5
1,

58
7,

07
5

42
%

3,
70

9,
40

8
3,

70
9,

40
8

1,
61

6,
75

5
44

%
-2

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
07

,5
00

5,
69

6,
51

6
50

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

11
,9

91
,4

26
5,

23
3,

99
6

44
%

9%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
42

,4
11

,9
94

42
,3

17
,2

74
21

,5
44

,3
86

51
%

40
,8

66
,5

03
40

,8
70

,5
03

20
,5

87
,8

09
50

%
5%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,5

76
,9

42
8,

62
4,

72
6

55
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,2
97

,7
44

5,
65

2,
93

9
37

%
53

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

43
6,

61
6

2,
02

2,
41

5
46

%
4,

11
4,

20
7

4,
16

7,
07

8
1,

45
5,

90
8

35
%

39
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

5,
50

8,
67

7
3,

74
1,

17
3

58
1,

45
8

16
%

6,
60

8,
35

3
4,

54
3,

59
4

48
3,

12
9

11
%

20
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
25

,0
91

,3
73

23
,7

54
,7

30
11

,2
28

,5
98

47
%

21
,8

68
,7

30
24

,0
08

,4
16

7,
59

1,
97

6
32

%
48

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
1,

99
4,

83
9

24
,3

40
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

38
2,

28
2

33
,3

90
2%

-2
7%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
2,

01
3,

00
0

1,
99

4,
83

9
24

,3
40

1%
1,

14
5,

58
6

1,
38

2,
28

2
33

,3
90

2%
-2

7%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
 [6

]
69

,5
16

,3
67

76
,3

66
,8

43
41

,0
97

,3
24

54
%

63
,8

80
,8

19
66

,2
61

,2
01

28
,2

13
,1

75
43

%
46

%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, a

nd
 o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[5
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
, b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

se
, u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t c
om

p 
an

d 
un

in
su

re
d 

lo
ss

es
[6

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
ou

t t
o 

Fu
nd

 7
 (F

or
 F

Y 
24

-2
5 

th
is

 to
ta

l i
s 

$8
.3

 m
illi

on
)

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
4

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
5

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                 22



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
 /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

De
sc

rip
tio

n
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
Re

ve
nu

e
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
43

9,
76

6
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
10

8,
73

0
77

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
1,

11
6,

53
3

86
%

-1
%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
14

0,
14

9
14

0,
14

9
94

,9
96

68
%

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

89
,7

37
73

%
6%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [1
]

15
9,

18
3

15
9,

18
3

10
2,

70
2

65
%

68
,4

38
68

,4
38

10
3,

43
7

15
1%

-1
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

30
6,

42
9

68
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
30

9,
70

7
78

%
0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

30
6,

42
9

68
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
30

9,
70

7
78

%
0%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
81

3,
10

8
82

8,
10

8
42

8,
16

5
52

%
80

0,
25

3
80

0,
25

3
40

1,
01

0
50

%
7%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

3,
60

0
36

3,
60

0
23

3,
88

0
64

%
40

0,
45

1
40

0,
45

1
24

4,
31

6
61

%
-4

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

39
4,

12
9

39
5,

27
7

13
5,

82
3

34
%

25
9,

40
8

25
9,

40
8

12
3,

10
4

47
%

10
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
57

0,
83

7
1,

58
6,

98
5

79
7,

86
7

50
%

1,
46

0,
11

2
1,

46
0,

11
2

76
8,

43
0

53
%

4%

Cu
rr

en
t E

xp
en

se
61

Se
rv

ic
es

 [2
]

34
,6

75
33

,5
25

6,
00

4
18

%
35

,7
55

36
,0

55
15

,5
92

43
%

-6
1%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
86

,1
43

86
,1

36
46

,7
50

   
   

 
54

%
83

,7
77

84
,9

77
38

,1
70

45
%

22
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

56
,2

46
60

%
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
16

,3
23

17
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

4,
43

4
21

3,
27

7
10

8,
99

9
51

%
21

3,
14

8
21

4,
64

8
70

,0
85

33
%

Ca
pi

ta
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

78
5,

27
1

1,
80

0,
26

2
90

6,
86

7
50

%
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
67

4,
76

0
83

8,
51

5
50

%
8%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Tw

o 
Ye

ar
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 v

s.
 F

Y 
20

23
-2

4
Up

pe
r L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
5

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
4

                                                                 23



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-one (21) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-one (21) January 2025

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,559,479 20,000 <a> 58,579,479
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 20,000 $ 0 $ 80,301,726
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,372,227 $ <b> 54,953 42,317,274

CURRENT EXPENSE 31,562,692 18,844 <c> 31,581,536

CAPITAL OUTLAY 993,683 1,156 <d> 994,839

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,353,124 54,953 <e> 5,408,077

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 74,953 $ 54,953 $ 80,301,726
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $20,00 increase in Revenue is due to:
Increase in budget for Life Long Learning for increased enrollment 20,000

$ 20,000

<b> The $54,953 decrease in salaries is due to:
Decrease in salary expense across fund one to match actual expenses (54,953) 

$ (54,953) 

<c> The $18,844 increase in current expense is due to:
increase in budget for expenses related to Life Long Learning increased enrollment 20000
Decrease in budget for purchase of staff laptop (1,156)

$ 18,844

<d> The $1,156 increase to capital outlay is due to:
Increase in budget for purchase of staff laptop 1,156

$ 1,156

<e> The $54,953 increase to fund balance is due to:
54,953
54,953

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Increase in fund balance due to reduction in budget to match salary actuals

Exhibit G

                                                                 24



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-two (22) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-two (22) January 2025

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

----- ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------- ----------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,833,338 $    $     $ 3,833,338

 
REVENUE 1,917,262 1,917,262

--------------------------- ------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600     $ 0 0 $ 5,750,600

=============== ================== =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 1,578,373     $ 8,612 <a>   $ 1,586,985

CURRENT EXPENSE 213,277  213,277

CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,958,950 <b> 8,612 3,950,338
--------------------------- ------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600 $ 8,612 $ 8,612 $ 5,750,600
=============== ================== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $8,612 increase in Salaries is due :
Increase in budget to match actuals for first half of year 8,612

8,612

<b>  The $8,612 decrease in Fund Balance is due
Decrease in budget to match actuals for first half of year (8,612)

$ (8,612)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 25



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-three (23) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-three (23) January 2025

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,732,943               9,732,943
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,804,896 $ 0 $ 0 $ 11,804,896
=============== =============== =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 6,198,500               $  <a> 184,040 6,014,460
 

CURRENT EXPENSE 4,045,897               14,270 <b> 4,060,167

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586                   <c> 6,570 128,016

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,425,914               176,340 <d> 1,602,254
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,804,896 $ 190,610 $ 190,610 $ 11,804,896
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $184,040 decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase in budget to match budget to actuals for fund 2 43,112
Decrease in budget due to payroll redistribution (1,077)
Decrease in budget due to removal of budget from inactive orgs (225,375)
Decrease in budget to reallocate to student travel and supplies (700)

$ (184,040)

<b>  The $14,270 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase in budget to reallocate to student travel and supplies 700
Increase in budget for purchase of Disc Golf Equipment 7,000
Increase in budget for increased Elevate Healthcare quote 6,570

$ 14,270

<c> The $6,570 decrease to Capital Outlay expenses is due to:
Decrease in budget for increased Elevate Healthcare quote (6,570)

$ (6,570)

<d> The $176,3402 increase to fund balance is due to:
Increase in budgeted fund balance due to removal of budget from inactive orgs 176,340

$ 176,340

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 26



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-four (24) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-four (24) January 2025

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,734,464 $  $ $ 2,734,464

REVENUE 4,519,374 4,519,374
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,838 $ 0 $ 0 $ 7,253,838
=============== ================ =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 3,250,721 $ 538                         <a>     $ 3,251,260
 

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,468,532 1,280                      <b>   1,469,812

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,000     1,000

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,533,585              <c> 1,818                     2,531,767              
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,838 $ 1,818 $ 1,818 $ 7,253,839
=============== ================ =============== ===============
 

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $538 increase in Salaries is due to:
Increase in budget to match salaries to actual $ 538

$ 538

<b> The $1,280 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase is budget for rush purchase made for SCFCS-VC 1,280

$ 1,280

<c> The $1,818 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:
Decrease to fund for rush purchase and salaries $ (1,818)

$ (1,818)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 27



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-five (25) FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-five (25) January 2025

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC FUND NUMBER: 23001

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ------ ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 495,400 $ $ $ 495,400

REVENUE 2,629,327 2,629,327
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,124,727 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,124,727
=============== ================ =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 1,517,858 $    $ 1,517,858
 

CURRENT EXPENSE 968,678 <a> 1,280                     967,398

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000 5,000

ENDING FUND BALANCE 633,191                 1,280                      <b> 634,471                 
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,124,727 $ 1,280 $ 1,280 3,124,727
=============== ================ =============== ===============
 

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $1,280 decrease in Current Expense  is due to:
Decrease in budget to repay SCFCS-BC for rush purchase (1,280)

$ (1,280)

<b> The $1280 net increase in Fund Balance is due to:
Increase in budget to repay SCFCS-BC for rush purchase $ 1,280

$ 1,280

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 28



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-six (26) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-six (26) January 2025

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

 
REVENUE 61,466,883 61,466,883

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 0 0 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================= =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 309,775   $ 3,230 <a> 313,005

CURRENT EXPENSE 194,627 <b> 39,218 155,408

CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,210,126  <c> 644,684 33,565,442

ENDING FUND BALANCE 51,177,869 680,673 <d> 51,858,542
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 3,230 $ 683,902 $ 85,892,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $3,230 increase in Salaries is due to:
Increase in budget to match budget to actual $ 3,230                      

$ 3,230

<b> The $39,218 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget due to close out of projects (80,168)                   
Increase in budget for CO&DS campuswide furniture 35,000                    
Decrease in budget due to sharp copier purchase for CIT faculty (50)                          
Increase in budget for tech refresh $ 6,000                      

$ (39,218)

<c> The $644,684 decrease in Current Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget due to close out of projects (653,734.29)            
Increase in budget for CO&DS campuswide furniture 15,000                    
Increase in budget due to sharp copier purchase for CIT faculty 50                           
Decrease in budget for tech refresh $ (6,000)                     

$ (644,684)

<d> The $680,673 increase in Fund Balance is due to:
Project closeouts and remaining budget being returned to fund balance 680,673

$ 680,673

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 29



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

4,
49

2,
10

6
4,

49
2,

10
6

2,
68

6,
11

4
60

%
3,

95
4,

10
2

4,
62

7,
86

2
2,

73
8,

65
8

59
%

-2
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

39
8,

14
9

40
40

15
1,

74
3

16
2%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

20
1,

73
0

27
,2

68
44

8,
38

6
6,

32
8

1%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
0

0
75

,8
50

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

63
,2

24
80

%
20

%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

4,
51

9,
37

4
4,

51
9,

37
4

3,
36

1,
84

2
74

%
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
15

5,
71

8
2,

95
9,

95
2

57
%

14
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

51
9,

37
4

4,
51

9,
37

4
3,

36
1,

84
2

74
%

4,
06

0,
84

0
5,

15
5,

71
8

2,
95

9,
95

2
57

%
14

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
2,

49
7,

19
5

2,
49

9,
19

5
1,

24
0,

27
5

50
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
2,

36
1,

06
8

1,
19

9,
91

1
51

%
3%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
12

,9
34

22
%

59
,5

20
65

,5
20

14
,7

09
22

%
-1

2%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

73
2,

98
8

73
3,

14
1

45
9,

30
5

63
%

73
2,

98
8

89
0,

98
8

42
4,

70
4

48
%

8%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
3,

28
9,

70
3

3,
29

1,
85

6
1,

71
2,

51
4

52
%

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

31
7,

57
6

1,
63

9,
32

4
49

%
4%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

8,
40

2
30

7,
44

0
26

%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
22

5,
82

5
40

8,
63

7
33

%
-2

5%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
3,

17
7

23
0,

60
9

62
%

26
9,

15
4

31
9,

26
3

13
0,

96
9

41
%

76
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

53
0,

36
0

1,
54

1,
57

9
53

8,
04

9
35

%
1,

33
4,

98
9

1,
54

5,
08

9
53

9,
60

6
35

%
0%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

33
3,

32
3

23
4,

37
7

70
%

53
8,

03
8

96
0,

76
2

42
7,

52
1

44
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
29

6,
89

9
33

3,
32

3
23

4,
37

7
70

%
53

8,
03

8
96

0,
76

2
42

7,
52

1
44

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
5,

11
6,

96
2

5,
16

6,
75

8
2,

48
4,

94
1

48
%

4,
50

0,
22

3
5,

82
3,

42
7

2,
60

6,
45

1
45

%
-5

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
4

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit H

                                                                 30



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

2,
61

3,
64

7
2,

61
3,

64
7

1,
73

2,
57

8
66

%
2,

36
4,

03
3

2,
26

5,
22

7
1,

29
1,

30
1

57
%

34
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

91
,6

27
0

0
46

,7
56

96
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

12
,6

80
12

,6
80

2,
29

6
18

%
30

,0
00

17
6,

34
6

(1
1,

01
4)

-6
%

-1
21

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
16

,4
08

54
7%

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

10
,1

69
33

9%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

2,
62

9,
32

7
2,

62
9,

32
7

1,
84

2,
90

9
70

%
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
44

4,
57

3
1,

33
7,

21
2

55
%

38
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

62
9,

32
7

2,
62

9,
32

7
1,

84
2,

90
9

70
%

2,
39

6,
03

3
2,

44
4,

57
3

1,
33

7,
21

2
55

%
38

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

12
4,

87
1

1,
12

4,
87

1
56

1,
16

2
50

%
1,

04
4,

14
6

1,
10

7,
47

7
53

7,
39

1
49

%
4%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
3,

17
9

13
%

17
,0

00
25

,0
00

11
,9

79
48

%
-7

3%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

36
7,

98
7

36
7,

98
7

21
4,

24
3

58
%

35
9,

59
9

41
5,

04
6

18
9,

38
2

46
%

13
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
51

7,
85

8
1,

51
7,

85
8

77
8,

58
4

51
%

1,
42

0,
74

5
1,

54
7,

52
3

73
8,

75
2

48
%

5%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

7,
95

8
11

8,
63

8
15

%
54

7,
84

0
59

1,
16

0
61

,9
58

10
%

91
%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
23

0,
35

6
21

2,
07

6
91

,8
27

43
%

18
4,

68
7

17
6,

45
2

67
,1

60
38

%
37

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
03

1,
31

4
1,

03
0,

03
4

21
0,

46
5

20
%

73
2,

52
7

76
7,

61
3

12
9,

11
8

17
%

63
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
20

,2
00

5,
72

9
28

%
5,

00
0

11
7,

42
8

28
,2

44
24

%
-8

0%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

5,
00

0
20

,2
00

5,
72

9
28

%
5,

00
0

11
7,

42
8

28
,2

44
24

%
-8

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

55
4,

17
2

2,
56

8,
09

2
99

4,
77

8
39

%
2,

15
8,

27
2

2,
43

2,
56

4
89

6,
11

4
37

%
11

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
4

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                 31



January 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:

United States Department of Education

January YTD Revenue 670,206 

January YTD Revenue 673,525 

Change for Month of January (3,319) Pell Grant 2023-24

January YTD Revenue 7,634,285 

January YTD Revenue 7,634,285 

Change for Month of January 0 Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (3,318) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit I

                                                                 32



 Page 1 of 3 

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – February 2025 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 4% over Other Student Fees 
reported through February of last year. This is mainly due to a decrease in self-
supporting program tuition fees and lab fees. Support from Local Government increased 
by 19% over Support from Local Government through February of last year. This 
increase is due to higher dual enrollment enrollment in the current year. State Support 
decreased by 2% over State Support through February of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 4% higher as compared to last 
February.  Services expenses increased 47% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 25% compared to February of last year. Services expenses increased 
mainly due to the timing of insurance payments and increased contractual services. 
Materials and Supplies increase are due to an increase in data software and minor 
equipment purchases in the current year. Other Current Charges decreased by 1% 
compared to the same category through February of last year.  

With the year 67% complete, personnel costs are at 59% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this 
time of year of 57%. Current expenses represent 52% of the amount budgeted, higher 
than the three-year average of 44% this time of year. 

Exhibit J

                                                                 33



 Page 2 of 3 

In summary, with the year 67% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 68% of the Adjusted Budget, which is slightly
higher compared with the three-year average of 67% this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 59% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 54% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date 
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is flat compared to the same period last year. 
Other Student Fees revenue increased by 3% over Other Student Fees reported 
through February of last year. This is due to an increase in repeat course fees.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 5% higher compared to last 
February. Services expenses decreased 61% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 47% compared to February of last year. Services expenses decreased 
mainly due to a decrease in accreditation fees. Materials and Supplies increase are due 
to an increase in e-resources licenses library expenses. Other Current Charges 
increased compared to the same category through January of last year due to 
increased fundable fee waivers. 

With this year 67% complete, revenue is 69% of the amount budgeted for the current 
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 71%. Overall expenses are 
59% of the actual budgeted amount compared to 49% three-year average with 
personnel costs at 59% of the amount budgeted for the current year, which is higher 
compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 49%. Current expenses 
represent 57% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of 46% this 
time of year. 

                                                                 34



 Page 3 of 3 

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of February 28, 2025, totaled $3,707,050 compared to the three-year average of 
$3,374,272. Support from Local Government is $3,007,112 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,964,436 for this time of year. State Support is $421,448 compared to the 
three-year average of $250,824 for this time of year. Federal Support is $202,640 
compared to the three-year average of $92,718 for this time of year. This change is due 
to the last submission for ESSER III grant. All ESSER funds have been expensed at this 
time. Other Revenue is $75,850 compared to the three-year average of $66,294 for this 
time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,092,864, with Personnel 
totaling $2,068,918, Current Expense totaling $789,568 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $234,377 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $2,860,434, $1,855,647, $754,775, and $250,012, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 82% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 70% for this time of year. Total Expense is 60% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 56% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
February 28, 2025, totaled $2,371,509 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,588,385. Support from Local Government is $1,969,289 compared to the three-year 
average of $1,416,354 for this time of year. State Support is $383,516 compared to the 
three-year average of $162,481. Federal Support is $2,296 compared to the three-year 
average of $(2,306) for this time of year. This change is due to accruing ESSER grants 
funds in previous fiscal years. All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $16,408 compared to the three-year average of $11,856 for this time of 
year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,172,694, with Personnel totaling 
$941,725, Current Expense totaling $225,240 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$5,729 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year averages of 
$1,270,863, $860,267, $208,521, and $202,075, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 90% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 66% for this time of year. Total Expense is 46% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 50% this time of year.  

                                                                 35



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,8

35
,0

60
13

,8
35

,0
60

11
,9

86
,5

28
87

%
13

,6
79

,1
70

13
,6

79
,1

70
11

,8
28

,4
26

86
%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
95

0,
85

8
3,

97
0,

85
8

2,
77

5,
20

9
70

%
3,

67
8,

12
1

3,
67

8,
12

1
2,

89
2,

38
0

79
%

-4
%

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

44
7,

86
1

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

62
3,

50
9

11
2%

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

34
3,

34
7

1,
36

4,
38

1
10

2%
19

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
35

,5
79

,9
24

33
,8

71
,2

48
22

,3
07

,9
29

66
%

35
,9

99
,1

52
35

,9
99

,1
52

22
,7

08
,3

95
63

%
-2

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
3,

02
6,

00
0

3,
02

6,
00

0
10

0,
55

4
3%

26
,0

00
3,

87
6,

00
0

32
3,

69
7

8%
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
97

7,
36

4
97

7,
36

4
69

4,
53

6
71

%
82

7,
66

5
82

7,
66

5
69

1,
84

1
84

%
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

1,
17

3,
32

0
1,

17
3,

32
0

53
9,

37
7

46
%

47
6,

54
4

50
2,

54
4

67
0,

63
7

13
3%

-2
0%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

27
5,

26
8

27
7,

76
8

(1
,0

01
)

29
6,

54
8

29
6,

54
8

(1
)

0%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

60
,2

65
,6

55
58

,5
79

,4
79

40
,0

26
,6

40
68

%
56

,3
26

,5
47

60
,2

02
,5

47
40

,4
79

,7
56

67
%

-1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
60

,2
65

,6
55

58
,5

79
,4

79
40

,0
26

,6
40

68
%

56
,3

26
,5

47
60

,2
02

,5
47

40
,4

79
,7

56
67

%
-1

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
26

,9
59

,7
40

27
,2

65
,1

59
16

,3
60

,1
22

60
%

25
,1

65
,6

69
26

,3
44

,7
42

15
,8

51
,3

37
60

%
3%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
74

4,
61

5
1,

85
5,

10
7

50
%

3,
70

9,
40

8
3,

70
9,

40
8

1,
89

1,
65

7
51

%
-2

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
09

,0
63

6,
56

5,
84

8
58

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

10
,8

21
,3

53
6,

01
8,

89
6

56
%

9%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
42

,4
11

,9
94

42
,3

18
,8

37
24

,7
81

,0
77

59
%

40
,8

66
,5

03
40

,8
75

,5
03

23
,7

61
,8

90
58

%
4%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,6

07
,3

68
9,

40
1,

89
6

60
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,3
15

,7
46

6,
37

6,
52

0
42

%
47

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

47
3,

71
5

2,
26

5,
08

1
51

%
4,

11
4,

20
7

4,
14

7,
82

4
1,

81
1,

00
0

44
%

25
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

5,
50

8,
67

7
3,

67
3,

64
8

60
3,

78
7

16
%

6,
60

8,
35

3
4,

28
8,

59
4

61
0,

34
8

14
%

-1
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
25

,0
91

,3
73

23
,7

54
,7

30
12

,2
70

,7
63

52
%

21
,8

68
,7

30
23

,7
52

,1
64

8,
79

7,
86

8
37

%
39

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
1,

99
4,

83
9

25
,4

96
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

38
3,

53
4

23
7,

04
0

17
%

-8
9%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
2,

01
3,

00
0

1,
99

4,
83

9
25

,4
96

1%
1,

14
5,

58
6

1,
38

3,
53

4
23

7,
04

0
17

%
-8

9%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
 [6

]
69

,5
16

,3
67

76
,3

68
,4

06
45

,3
77

,3
37

59
%

63
,8

80
,8

19
66

,0
11

,2
01

32
,7

96
,7

98
50

%
38

%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, a

nd
 o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[5
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
, b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

se
, u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t c
om

p 
an

d 
un

in
su

re
d 

lo
ss

es
[6

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
ou

t t
o 

Fu
nd

 7
 (F

or
 F

Y 
24

-2
5 

th
is

 to
ta

l i
s 

$8
.3

 m
illi

on
)

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

4
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
5

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                 36



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
 /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

De
sc

rip
tio

n
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
Re

ve
nu

e
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
43

9,
76

6
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
13

1,
58

5
79

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
1,

12
7,

46
2

87
%

0%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

14
0,

14
9

14
0,

14
9

93
,7

66
67

%
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
90

,6
22

73
%

3%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
15

9,
18

3
15

9,
18

3
10

2,
70

2
65

%
68

,4
38

68
,4

38
10

3,
43

7
15

1%
-1

%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
32

8,
05

3
69

%
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

32
1,

52
1

79
%

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

32
8,

05
3

69
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
32

1,
52

1
79

%
0%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
81

3,
10

8
82

8,
10

8
49

7,
90

7
60

%
80

0,
25

3
80

0,
25

3
46

6,
35

8
58

%
7%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

3,
60

0
36

3,
60

0
27

2,
01

4
75

%
40

0,
45

1
40

0,
45

1
27

7,
50

2
69

%
-2

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

39
4,

12
9

39
5,

27
7

16
2,

94
9

41
%

25
9,

40
8

25
9,

40
8

14
2,

72
4

55
%

14
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
57

0,
83

7
1,

58
6,

98
5

93
2,

86
9

59
%

1,
46

0,
11

2
1,

46
0,

11
2

88
6,

58
4

61
%

5%

Cu
rr

en
t E

xp
en

se
61

Se
rv

ic
es

 [2
]

34
,6

75
33

,5
25

6,
27

6
19

%
35

,7
55

36
,3

30
16

,0
63

44
%

-6
1%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
86

,1
43

86
,1

36
57

,2
92

   
   

 
67

%
83

,7
77

84
,7

02
38

,8
81

46
%

47
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

57
,9

08
62

%
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
16

,3
52

17
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

4,
43

4
21

3,
27

7
12

1,
47

5
57

%
21

3,
14

8
21

4,
64

8
71

,2
96

33
%

Ca
pi

ta
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

78
5,

27
1

1,
80

0,
26

2
1,

05
4,

34
5

59
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
4,

76
0

95
7,

87
9

57
%

10
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Tw

o 
Ye

ar
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 v

s.
 F

Y 
20

23
-2

4
Up

pe
r L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

5
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

9,
 2

02
4

                                                                 37



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-seven (27) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-seven (27) February 2025

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,579,479 58,579,479
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,301,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,301,726
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,317,274 $ 1,563 <a> 42,318,837

CURRENT EXPENSE 31,581,536 31,581,536

CAPITAL OUTLAY 994,839 994,839

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,408,077 <b> 1,563 5,406,514

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,301,726 $ 1,563 $ 1,563 $ 80,301,726
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $1,563 increase in salaries is due to:
Increase in budget to move funds back to contingency that were moved to CROP grant 1,563 

$ 1,563 

<B> The $1,563 decrease to fund balance is due to:
(1,563)
(1,563)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Decrease in budget for stipends in CROP grant

Exhibit K

                                                                 38



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-eight (28) FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-eight (28) February 2025

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC FUND NUMBER: 23001

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ------ ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 495,400 $ $ $ 495,400

REVENUE 2,629,327 2,629,327
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,124,727 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,124,727
=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,517,858 $    $ 1,517,858

CURRENT EXPENSE 967,398 <a> 7,000 960,398

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000 7,000 <b> 12,000

ENDING FUND BALANCE 634,471 634,471 
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,124,727 $ 7,000 $ 7,000 3,124,727
=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION: 
<a> The $7,000 decrease in Current Expense  is due to:

Decrease in budget for radio purchase (7,000)
$ (7,000)

<b> The $7,000 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase in budget for radio purchase $ 7,000

$ 7,000

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 39



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-nine (29) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-nine (29) February 2025

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- -------------------------- -------- -------------------------- -------------- -------------------------- ---------- --------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,732,943               <a> 23,561 9,709,382
-------------------------- -------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,804,896 $ 0 $ 23,561 $ 11,781,335
=============== =============== =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 6,198,500               $ 33,444 <b>  6,231,944
 

CURRENT EXPENSE 4,045,897               18,059 <c> 4,063,956

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586                   134,586

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,425,914               <d> 75,064 1,350,850
-------------------------- -------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,804,896 $ 51,503 $ 75,064 $ 11,781,335
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $23,561 decrease in Revenue is due to:

Increase due to entrance of original CROP FY 25 budget 37,901
Decrease due to removal of FY 24 CROP budget (61,462)

$ (23,561)

<b>  The $33,444 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase due to entrance of original CROP FY 25 budget 25,157
Decrease due to removal of FY 24 CROP budget (3,150)
Increase for TASC tutoring 13,000
Decrease due to movement of CROP stipends to Fund 1 contingency (1,563)

$ 33,444

<c>  The $18,059 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase due to entrance of original CROP FY 25 budget 12,744
Decrease due to removal of FY 24 CROP budget (6,885)
Increase for TASC tutoring 12,200

$ 18,059

<d> The $75,064 decrease to fund balance is due to:
Decrease in fund balance to cover changes in CROP budgets for FY 24 and FY 25 (75,064)

$ (75,064)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 40



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty (30) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty (30) February 2025

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

 
REVENUE 61,466,883 61,466,883

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 0 0 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================= =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 313,005   $ 313,005

CURRENT EXPENSE 155,408 176,966 <a> 332,374

CAPITAL OUTLAY 33,565,442 2,165,367 <b> 35,730,809

ENDING FUND BALANCE 51,858,542  <c> 2,342,333 49,516,209
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 2,342,333 $ 2,342,333 $ 85,892,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $176,966 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase to establish budgets for new projects 36,545                    
Decrease to due to closure of completed projects (1,970)                     
Increase to establish budget for new health science projects 112,984                  
Decrease due to completion of facility project (9,593)                     
Increase in budget for security cameras 31,000                    
Increase in budget for Newline Pro purchase $ 8,000                      

$ 176,966

<b> The $2,165,367 increase in Current Outlay is due to:
Increase to establish budgets for new projects 747,455                  
Decrease to due to closure of completed projects (96,022)                   
Increase to establish budgetfor new health science projects 1,170,016               
Decrease due to completion of facility project (17,082)                   
Decrease in budget for security cameras (31,000)                   
Decrease in budget for Newline Pro purchase (8,000)                     
Increase in budget for minor maintenance, repairs, and renovations 200,000                  
Increase in budget for minor maintenance, repairs, and renovations 100,000                  
Increase in budget for building 800 shades and fans $ 100,000                  

$ 2,165,367

<c> The $2,342,333 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:
Decrease due to establishing of new projects for FY 25 2,342,333

$ 2,342,333

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                 41



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

4,
49

2,
10

6
4,

49
2,

10
6

3,
00

7,
11

2
67

%
3,

95
4,

10
2

4,
62

7,
86

2
3,

04
0,

49
3

66
%

-1
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

42
1,

44
8

40
40

17
3,

22
6

14
3%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

20
2,

64
0

27
,2

68
44

8,
38

6
43

,5
50

10
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

0
0

75
,8

50
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
72

,1
87

91
%

5%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

4,
51

9,
37

4
4,

51
9,

37
4

3,
70

7,
05

0
82

%
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
15

5,
71

8
3,

32
9,

45
6

65
%

11
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

51
9,

37
4

4,
51

9,
37

4
3,

70
7,

05
0

82
%

4,
06

0,
84

0
5,

15
5,

71
8

3,
32

9,
45

6
65

%
11

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
2,

49
7,

19
5

2,
49

9,
19

5
1,

50
5,

70
3

60
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
2,

36
1,

06
8

1,
39

6,
41

0
59

%
8%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
17

,4
62

29
%

59
,5

20
65

,5
20

18
,0

67
28

%
-3

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

73
2,

98
8

73
3,

14
1

54
5,

75
4

74
%

73
2,

98
8

89
0,

98
8

49
2,

34
3

55
%

11
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

3,
28

9,
70

3
3,

29
1,

85
6

2,
06

8,
91

8
63

%
2,

62
7,

19
7

3,
31

7,
57

6
1,

90
6,

82
0

57
%

9%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

7,
87

8
52

4,
29

6
45

%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
22

5,
82

5
60

0,
14

7
49

%
-1

3%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
3,

70
2

26
5,

27
2

71
%

26
9,

15
4

31
9,

26
3

18
0,

79
8

57
%

47
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

53
0,

36
0

1,
54

1,
57

9
78

9,
56

8
51

%
1,

33
4,

98
9

1,
54

5,
08

9
78

0,
94

5
51

%
1%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

33
3,

32
3

23
4,

37
7

70
%

53
8,

03
8

96
0,

76
2

43
6,

15
7

45
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
29

6,
89

9
33

3,
32

3
23

4,
37

7
70

%
53

8,
03

8
96

0,
76

2
43

6,
15

7
45

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
5,

11
6,

96
2

5,
16

6,
75

8
3,

09
2,

86
4

60
%

4,
50

0,
22

3
5,

82
3,

42
7

3,
12

3,
92

2
54

%
-1

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
9,

 2
02

4
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit L

                                                                 42



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

2,
61

3,
64

7
2,

61
3,

64
7

1,
96

9,
28

9
75

%
2,

36
4,

03
3

2,
26

5,
22

7
1,

49
2,

59
9

66
%

32
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

38
3,

51
6

0
0

61
,3

06
52

6%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
12

,6
80

12
,6

80
2,

29
6

18
%

30
,0

00
17

6,
34

6
(1

1,
01

4)
-6

%
-1

21
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

16
,4

08
54

7%
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
11

,3
43

37
8%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
2,

62
9,

32
7

2,
62

9,
32

7
2,

37
1,

51
0

90
%

2,
39

6,
03

3
2,

44
4,

57
3

1,
55

4,
23

4
64

%
53

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

62
9,

32
7

2,
62

9,
32

7
2,

37
1,

51
0

90
%

2,
39

6,
03

3
2,

44
4,

57
3

1,
55

4,
23

4
64

%
53

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

12
4,

87
1

1,
12

4,
87

1
67

8,
79

6
60

%
1,

04
4,

14
6

1,
10

7,
47

7
61

9,
08

7
56

%
10

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

6,
45

6
26

%
17

,0
00

25
,0

00
13

,9
86

56
%

-5
4%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
36

7,
98

7
36

7,
98

7
25

6,
47

2
70

%
35

9,
59

9
41

5,
04

6
21

8,
95

0
53

%
17

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

51
7,

85
8

1,
51

7,
85

8
94

1,
72

5
62

%
1,

42
0,

74
5

1,
54

7,
52

3
85

2,
02

3
55

%
11

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

1,
15

8
12

8,
03

1
16

%
54

7,
84

0
59

1,
16

0
73

,0
81

12
%

75
%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
23

0,
35

6
21

1,
87

6
97

,2
09

46
%

18
4,

68
7

17
6,

45
2

67
,9

61
39

%
43

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
03

1,
31

4
1,

02
3,

03
4

22
5,

24
0

22
%

73
2,

52
7

76
7,

61
3

14
1,

04
2

18
%

60
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
27

,2
00

5,
72

9
21

%
5,

00
0

11
7,

42
8

96
,5

60
82

%
-9

4%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

5,
00

0
27

,2
00

5,
72

9
21

%
5,

00
0

11
7,

42
8

96
,5

60
82

%
-9

4%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

55
4,

17
2

2,
56

8,
09

2
1,

17
2,

69
4

46
%

2,
15

8,
27

2
2,

43
2,

56
4

1,
08

9,
62

5
45

%
8%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
9,

 2
02

4
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                 43



February 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:

United States Department of Education

February YTD Revenue 670,206 

January YTD Revenue 670,206 

Change for Month of February (0) Pell Grant 2023-24

February YTD Revenue 13,756,891 

January YTD Revenue 7,634,285 

Change for Month of February 6,122,606 Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 6,122,606 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit M

                                                                 44



Exhibit N

                                                                 45



                                                                 46



                                                                 47



SCF Board of Trustees Meeting February 25, 2025 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
GRANT PROPOSAL 

NO: 

25-02

TITLE:  
NJCAA Foundation Sport Opportunity 
Grant Application  

FUNDS REQUESTED: 
$ 27,500 

SPONSORING AGENCY:      
Florida College System Activities Association Athletics 

SCF Cash Match:
$ 

PROPOSERS:   
Nick Cichielo, Athletics Director 

SCF In-Kind Match: 
$  

College departments and participating personnel: 

Nick Cichielo, Athletics Director; Auria Mounts, Athletics Specialist; Tim Hill II, Head Baseball Coach; Brett 
Sauerwein, Head Softball Coach/Intramurals Coordinator; Courtney Bobo-McKenzie, Head Court Volleyball 
Coach; Eunyce Vercosa, Head Beach Volleyball Coach. 

GRANT SUMMARY: 

Funds from the National Junior College Athletic Association (NJCAA) Foundation Sport 
Opportunity Grant will be used to add a Men’s and a Women’s Cross Country programs to 
SCF’s current athletic offerings. Cross Country is an inexpensive sport that not only 
complements SCF’s current athletic programs but is also supported in our community. These 
new athletic offerings align with our institutional priorities and identity.  

The goal of the program will be to recruit 50-70% Manatee and Sarasota County athletes to 
compete on the men’s and women’s cross-country teams during the inaugural season and achieve 
a top-25 ranking in either sport within the first three years of the program competing. The coach 
would have a full calendar year, beginning in July of 2025, to recruit and develop the teams. 

Grant funds will be primarily used as seed money to get the programs up and running. The grant 
application includes monies to help cover the costs of uniforms, equipment, recruitment, and 
travel for the first two years of the program. The new Men’s and Women’s Cross County 
programs at SCF would be easy to sustain in the future, with the help of allocated funds from the 
college, and the Athletic Director and each team meeting annual fundraising goals. Additionally, 
the College will see revenue from the Men’s and Women’s Cross Country programs as the 
athletes will not receive tuition scholarships. The athletes will be required to be full-time 
enrolled students at SCF, and they are expected to pay their own way. 

Exhibit O

                                                                 48



SCF Board of Trustees Meeting February 25, 2025

Signature Page

Proposal # 25-02 

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and approve Grant Proposal #25-02. 

___________________________________________
Dr. Brittany Nielsen- Area Administrator

______
Date

___________________________________________
Erin Buckley- Sponsored Projects

______
Date

___________________________________________
Paul Berkle- Director Human Resources

__________________________________________ 
Jamie Smith- Associate VP Communications and 
Government Relations

______
Date

______ 
Date

___________________________________________
Dr. Brittany Nielsen- VP Student Services & 
Enrollment Management

______
Date

___________________________________________
Dr. Ryan Hale- VP Institutional Effectiveness

______
Date

___________________________________________
Dr. Patricia Rand- Interim Provost

______
Date

___________________________________________
Julie Jakway- Senior VP 

______
Date

___________________________________________
Tommy Gregory- President 

______
Date

___________________________________________
Submitted to Board of Trustees

______
Date

                                                                 49



St
at

e
 C

o
lle

ge
 o

f 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

   
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
W

it
h

 B
u

d
ge

ts
 o

ve
r 

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
 a

s 
o

f 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

0
2

5
 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Tr
u

st
e

e
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
ge

t

D
at

e
 B

o
ar

d
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 

B
u

d
ge

t

So
u

rc
e

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
s

P
ro

je
ct

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

In
-C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
B

u
ild

in
g 

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
ild

in
gs

 1
7

,2
9

,5
0

0
1

,2
7

0
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

 $
8

.2
M

 S
ta

te
 C

A
R

ES
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
B

u
ild

in
g 

5
0

0
 In

 P
ro

ce
ss

H
V

A
C

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
ild

in
gs

 2
6

2
,6

5
8

,7
7

6
 

6
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

Su
m

m
e

r 
2

0
2

5
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

P
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
R

o
o

f 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

, B
u

ild
in

gs
 1

1
,1

7
 &

 2
3

1
,3

8
4

,2
9

5
 

1
0

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
H

u
rr

ic
an

e
 D

am
ag

e
s

B
ld

g 
1

7
 &

 2
3

 C
o

m
p

le
te

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 D
am

ag
e

s,
 M

is
c 

4
,6

1
5

,7
0

5
 

1
0

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
H

u
rr

ic
an

e
 D

am
ag

e
s

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

A
p

p
ro

va
l, 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

o
r 

D
es

ig
n

P
ar

ri
sh

 P
h

as
e

 1
 D

e
si

gn
2

,2
0

9
,7

5
0

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
3

P
EC

O
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 S

h
if

t
D

e
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

 R
ad

io
gr

ap
h

y 
X

-R
ay

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

&
 S

p
ac

e
 U

p
gr

ad
e

4
0

8
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

D
e

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

9
 N

u
rs

in
g 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 U
p

gr
ad

e
s

7
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

D
e

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

8
 O

T/
P

T 
H

V
A

C
 U

p
gr

ad
e

s
2

2
0

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
D

e
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

6
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 W
al

k-
In

 L
ab

o
ra

to
ry

 R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

ti
o

n
1

6
5

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
D

e
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

W
e

ig
h

t 
R

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

U
p

gr
ad

e
s

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

D
e

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

3
-C

o
u

rt
 T

o
u

rn
am

e
n

t 
Sa

n
d

 V
o

lle
yb

al
l

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

G
M

P
 P

re
p

ar
at

io
n

To
ta

l 
1

4
,4

3
1

,5
2

6
   

   
   

   
- 

- 

Exhibit P

                                                                 50



 

                                                                 51


	BoardPacketCover
	February 25 2025
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2025 (Amended Mar 2025)
	Template

	CDR BOT Summary April 1 2025 (002)
	HR  Monthly_Board_Report_February_2025
	Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 3-6-25
	FY25_07_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of January 31, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 58% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of January 31, 2025.


	FY25_07_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_07_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_07_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 21)
	FY25_07_Tab4a_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 22)
	FY25_07_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 23)
	FY25_07_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 24)
	FY25_07_Tab7b_BA4_23001 BA Detail (Resolution 25)
	FY25_07_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 26)
	FY25_07_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (002)
	FY25_07_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (002)
	FY25_07_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	FY25_08_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 67% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2025.


	FY25_08_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_08_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_08_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 27)
	FY25_08_Tab7b_BA4_23001 BA Detail (Resolution 28)
	FY25_08_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 29)
	FY25_08_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 30)
	FY25_08_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_08_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_08_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	Disposals
	Grant 25-02
	Copy of Project List to be Included in the April 1 2025 BOT Package
	Back Page Blank

	Text2: April 1, 2025


